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Margaret Sexton 

Subject: FW: TE4.67 - Events of Municipal Significance 

From: Patti Marshall [mailto:tdjs@tojazz.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 3:04 PM 
To: Ros Dyers 
Subject: Re: TE4.67 ‐ Events of Municipal Significance 

Thanks for this, Ros! 

The TD Toronto Jazz Festival locations requesting the extension of serving hours to 4am on the 
nights of June 18-28 are: 

Painted Lady, 218 Ossington Avenue 

Reposado Bar, 136 Ossington Avenue 

Jazz Bistro, 251 Victoria Street 

Sneaky Dees, 431 College Street 

Thanks! 
Patti 

Patti Marshall 
Director of Operations
Toronto Downtown Jazz Society
82 Bleecker Street 
Toronto, ON M4X 1L8 

416-928-2033 Ext.22 
416-928-0533 Fax 
tdjs@tojazz.com 

www.torontojazz.com 
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